
 

City of La Vernia 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

April 20, 2023  

6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge 

3. Consent Agenda 
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by Planning & Zoning and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Councilmember requests an item be removed and considered separately.) 

A. Approve Meeting Minutes from the 03-09-23 ZBOA Meeting  

4. Discussion & Action 

A. 200 Wiseman Ln - Home Occupation Permit Appeal  

B. 309 N. Seguin Rd - Home Occupation Permit Appeal  

5. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda 

6. Adjourn 

DECORUM REQUIRED 

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled 
out of order by the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request 
by the Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal. 

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at 
any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 
§551.087 (Economic Development), and any other provisions under Texas law that permits a 
governmental body to discuss a matter in closed executive session. 

The City of La Vernia Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. The 
facility is wheelchair-accessible parking spaces are available. Should you require special 
assistance, requests for accommodations must be made 48 hours before this meeting. Braille is 
not available. Please get in touch with the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email 
Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing 
body of the above-named La Vernia Zoning Board of Adjustment is a true and correct copy of said 

1



 
 

Notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards of the City 
Hall of said La Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at 
all times, and said Notice was posted on April 17th, 2023 at 5 pm and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 Hours preceding the scheduled time of the said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, City Secretary 

2



 

City of La Vernia 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

March 09, 2023  

6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm  

(Martin Poore, Dianell Recker, Amanda Hutchinson, Justin Oates, Gary Gilbert, and 
Garrett Rabel, all present)  

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge 

Pledge led by Mayor Poore, prayer led by Pastor Bobby Nixon  

3. Consent Agenda 
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by Planning & Zoning and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Councilmember requests an item be removed and considered separately.) 

A. Minutes from 10-20-22 Regular Meeting  

MOTION: Justin Oates made a motion to approve the consent agenda as listed, 
seconded by Dianell Recker, all in favor  

4. Public Hearing 

A. Hold a Public Hearing at the request of the current owner of 15010 us why 87 W, La 
Vernia, Texas 78121, Bonnie Chessher, and potential partners NP Homes, 
requesting a variance from Code of Ordinances, Chapter 38, Sec. 38-208. - 
Dimensional and development standards, and; Sec. 38-402. - Off-street parking and 
loading requirements. for the following:  
 

Increase the current code height allotment which maxes out at 30 feet, to 
45 feet and; reduce the requirement for 1.5 parking spaces per bedroom to 
1.5 spaces required per unit   

a1. Open Public Hearing 

a2. Applicant Presentation  

a3. Staff Presentation 

a4. Questions and comments by Board Members 

a5. Close Public Hearing 

a6. Motion  

 

a1. Open Public Hearing 

The public hearing opened at 6:03 pm  

a2. Applicant Presentation 

AJ Murphy, representative of NP homes presented  

3

Section 3, Item A.



 
 

a3. Staff Presentation 

The City Administrator provided feedback regarding previous conversations with NP 
homes, as well as research conducted on how other cities deal with requests such as 
these 

a4. Questions and comments by Board Members 

The board discussed, specifically regarding concerns for fire safety, and building 
height standards 

a5. Close Public Hearing 

The public hearing was closed at 6:18 pm  

a6. Motion 

MOTION: Dianell Recker made a motion to allow for 1 parking space per bedroom of 
the apartment unit, regarding the variance request for parking standards, seconded 
by Justin Oates, all in favor  

MOTION: Justin Oates made a motion to deny the building height variance request, 
seconded by Gary Gilbert, all in favor 

 

B. Discuss and consider action on a variance request from The Texan, 14114 
US Hwy 87 W , requesting a variance from Code of Ordinances, Chapter 26, 
Section 26-110 – Permitting Regulations for the following: larger building 
side sign and larger monument sign than the code allows for (currently 48 
and 100 square foot allowed respectively)  

b1. Open Public Hearing 

b2. Applicant Presentation 

b3. Staff Presentation 

b4. Questions and comments by Board Members 

b5. Close Public Hearing 

b6. Motion 

b1. Open Public Hearing 

The public Hearing opened at 6:22 pm  

b2. Applicant Presentation 

Compadre Signs Presents  

b3. Staff Presentation 

City staff presented regarding examples of "Texan" signs in other cities  

b4. Questions and comments by Board Members 

The board discussed concerns regarding light pollution  

b5. Close Public Hearing 

The public hearing was closed at 6:38 pm  

b6. Motion 

MOTION: Gary Gilbert made a motion to approve the facade sign variance 
application to only apply for two sides of the building (left, and front, but not right,) or 
on all three sides, but the right one would not be a "lit" sign, seconded by Justin 
Oates, all in favor  

MOTION: Gary Gilbert made a motion to approve the request for the monument sign 
variance, seconded by Dianell Recker, all in favor  

5. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda 

4

Section 3, Item A.



 
 

Potential to bring to Planning and Zoning and City Council an ordinance to amend the 
monument sign size standard, as well as ordinance changes to parking minimum 
standards  

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Justin Oates made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:43 pm, seconded by 
Garrett Rabe, all in favor  

DECORUM REQUIRED 

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments, may be ruled 
out of order by the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this behavior could result in a request by the 
Presiding Officer that the individual leaves the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal. 

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at 
any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 
§551.087 (Economic Development), and any other provisions under Texas law that permits a 
governmental body to discuss a matter in closed executive session. 

The City of La Vernia Council meetings is available to all persons regardless of disability. The 
facility is wheelchair-accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations, 
should you require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not 
available. Please contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing 
body of the above-named La Vernia Zoning Board of Adjustment is a true and correct copy of said 
Notice and that I posted a true and accurate copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards of the City 
Hall of said La Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at 
all times, and said Notice was posted on March 3, 2023, at 5:00 PM and remained so posted 
continuously for at least 72 Hours preceding the scheduled time of the said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, City Secretary 

5

Section 3, Item A.



6

Section 4, Item A.



7

Section 4, Item A.



8

Section 4, Item A.



9

Section 4, Item A.



10

Section 4, Item A.



11

Section 4, Item A.



12

Section 4, Item A.



13

Section 4, Item A.



14

Section 4, Item A.



15

Section 4, Item A.



16

Section 4, Item A.



17

Section 4, Item A.



18

Section 4, Item A.



19

Section 4, Item A.



(a)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(b)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

Sec. 38-405. - Home occupation regulations.

Purpose and intent. It is the purpose of this section to:

Protect residential areas from the adverse impact of activities associated with home occupations.

Permit residents of the community a broad choice in the use of their homes as a place of livelihood

and the production or supplementing of personal and family income.

Establish criteria and development standards for home occupations conducted in dwelling units.

Required conditions.

The area set aside for home occupations shall not exceed 20 percent of the total floor area of such

residence.

No interior or exterior business sign shall be permitted.

No mechanical equipment is used except of a type that is similar in character to that normally used

for purely domestic or household mechanical equipment as for hobby purposes in conjunction with

the home occupation.

Retail sales shall be prohibited on the premises except for the retail sales of products and goods

produced and fabricated on the premises as a result of the home occupation.

Only members of the immediate family permanently residing on the premises shall be employed in

the home occupation.

In no case shall a home occupation be open to the public at times earlier than 8:00 a.m. and no later

than 10:00 p.m.

No more than one home occupation shall be permitted within any single dwelling unit.

A home occupation shall be carried on wholly within the principal building. No home occupation or

any storage of goods, materials, or products connected with a home occupation shall be allowed in

accessory buildings or garages, attached or detached, excluding paints and chemicals that may be

used in the home occupation.

There shall be no exterior indication of the home occupation or variation from the residential

character of the principal building.

There shall be no exterior storage of materials to be used in conjunction with a home occupation.

A home occupation shall produce no offensive or obnoxious noise, vibration, smoke, electrical

interferences, dust, odors, heat or other obnoxious conditions detectable beyond the property limits

or beyond the walls of the dwelling unit. The judgment of the city's code enforcement officer

pertaining to a violation under this section shall be considered decisive and final unless formally

appealed to the board of adjustment within 30 days of the code enforcement officer's written

determination.

A home occupation shall not create any increased traffic generation.

All home occupations may be subject to periodic inspections.

20

Section 4, Item A.



(13)
(14)

(c)

(1)

(2)

(3)

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

1.

2.

p y j p p

A home occupation shall not have any signage other than a nameplate not more than

one square foot in area nor any display that will indicate from the exterior that the

building is being utilized in part for any purpose other than that of a dwelling, shall not

have any commodity sold on the premises, shall not employ any person other than a

member of the immediate family residing on the premises nor shall there be any

mechanical equipment used except of a type that is similar in character to that

normally used for purely domestic or household purposes.

Permits.

Purpose. To establish a method to allow the city to regulate and control nonresidential activities and

maintain a record of the types and numbers of home occupations in the city.

Required. Each resident within the city that has, or desires to establish an authorized home

occupation, is required to have a home occupation permit.

Application. The following provisions shall apply for a home occupation permit:

Applicant shall apply to the administrative official for a home occupation permit.

The administrative official or his designee may issue the permit if the home occupation meets all

the requirements established in subsection (b) of this section.

The decision of the administrative official or his designee may be appealed to the board of

adjustment in accordance with article I of this chapter.

The board of adjustment will be the final judgment on appeals which must be submitted to the

board within 30 days of disapproval.

Supporting documents:

Signed statement. One type of supporting evidence that may be submitted to the board of

adjustment for their consideration of an appeal is a signed statement by each property

owner within 200 feet of the property on which the home occupation is to occur, stating that

the property owner has no objection to the existence of the proposed home occupation. An

example of such a statement is as follows:

"I (name) the property owner at (address) have been advised by (name of home occupation

applicant) of the request to the city for a home occupation permit for the purpose of conducting (type

of home occupation) and I have no objection to the home occupation permit being granted for the

purpose reflected in this statement.

Signature of neighboring property owner and date"

Statement from property owner. An applicant who is renting the property on which a home

occupation permit is requested shall obtain a written statement from the owner of the

property. The owner will state that he has no objection to the home occupation on the
21

Section 4, Item A.



3.

4.

5.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

property.

Persons with demonstrated physical handicaps. Persons with physical handicaps may be

permitted special consideration. The applicant may request a waiver of a portion or all of

one or more of the requirements for a home occupation.

Granting of exception. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to submit sufficient

evidence to justify the granting of an exception to any of the requirements in subsection (b)

of this section.

Conditions applicable to home occupation permits.

Validation. A home occupation remains valid for a period of two years.

Renewal. Permits shall be renewed every two years.

Termination. When a home occupation is found in noncompliance with the requirements

outlined in subsection (b) of this section, the permit will be terminated immediately.

Renewal of terminated permits. The procedure for renewal of a terminated permit shall

be the same as required for the issuance of a new permit under this chapter.

(Ord. No. 120910-01, § 1(ch. 5, § 5), 12-9-2010)

22

Section 4, Item A.



23

Section 4, Item B.



24

Section 4, Item B.



25

Section 4, Item B.



26

Section 4, Item B.



27

Section 4, Item B.



28

Section 4, Item B.



29

Section 4, Item B.



30

Section 4, Item B.



31

Section 4, Item B.



(a)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(b)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

Sec. 38-405. - Home occupation regulations.

Purpose and intent. It is the purpose of this section to:

Protect residential areas from the adverse impact of activities associated with home occupations.

Permit residents of the community a broad choice in the use of their homes as a place of livelihood

and the production or supplementing of personal and family income.

Establish criteria and development standards for home occupations conducted in dwelling units.

Required conditions.

The area set aside for home occupations shall not exceed 20 percent of the total floor area of such

residence.

No interior or exterior business sign shall be permitted.

No mechanical equipment is used except of a type that is similar in character to that normally used

for purely domestic or household mechanical equipment as for hobby purposes in conjunction with

the home occupation.

Retail sales shall be prohibited on the premises except for the retail sales of products and goods

produced and fabricated on the premises as a result of the home occupation.

Only members of the immediate family permanently residing on the premises shall be employed in

the home occupation.

In no case shall a home occupation be open to the public at times earlier than 8:00 a.m. and no later

than 10:00 p.m.

No more than one home occupation shall be permitted within any single dwelling unit.

A home occupation shall be carried on wholly within the principal building. No home occupation or

any storage of goods, materials, or products connected with a home occupation shall be allowed in

accessory buildings or garages, attached or detached, excluding paints and chemicals that may be

used in the home occupation.

There shall be no exterior indication of the home occupation or variation from the residential

character of the principal building.

There shall be no exterior storage of materials to be used in conjunction with a home occupation.

A home occupation shall produce no offensive or obnoxious noise, vibration, smoke, electrical

interferences, dust, odors, heat or other obnoxious conditions detectable beyond the property limits

or beyond the walls of the dwelling unit. The judgment of the city's code enforcement officer

pertaining to a violation under this section shall be considered decisive and final unless formally

appealed to the board of adjustment within 30 days of the code enforcement officer's written

determination.

A home occupation shall not create any increased traffic generation.

All home occupations may be subject to periodic inspections.

32

Section 4, Item B.



(13)
(14)

(c)

(1)

(2)

(3)

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

1.

2.

p y j p p

A home occupation shall not have any signage other than a nameplate not more than

one square foot in area nor any display that will indicate from the exterior that the

building is being utilized in part for any purpose other than that of a dwelling, shall not

have any commodity sold on the premises, shall not employ any person other than a

member of the immediate family residing on the premises nor shall there be any

mechanical equipment used except of a type that is similar in character to that

normally used for purely domestic or household purposes.

Permits.

Purpose. To establish a method to allow the city to regulate and control nonresidential activities and

maintain a record of the types and numbers of home occupations in the city.

Required. Each resident within the city that has, or desires to establish an authorized home

occupation, is required to have a home occupation permit.

Application. The following provisions shall apply for a home occupation permit:

Applicant shall apply to the administrative official for a home occupation permit.

The administrative official or his designee may issue the permit if the home occupation meets all

the requirements established in subsection (b) of this section.

The decision of the administrative official or his designee may be appealed to the board of

adjustment in accordance with article I of this chapter.

The board of adjustment will be the final judgment on appeals which must be submitted to the

board within 30 days of disapproval.

Supporting documents:

Signed statement. One type of supporting evidence that may be submitted to the board of

adjustment for their consideration of an appeal is a signed statement by each property

owner within 200 feet of the property on which the home occupation is to occur, stating that

the property owner has no objection to the existence of the proposed home occupation. An

example of such a statement is as follows:

"I (name) the property owner at (address) have been advised by (name of home occupation

applicant) of the request to the city for a home occupation permit for the purpose of conducting (type

of home occupation) and I have no objection to the home occupation permit being granted for the

purpose reflected in this statement.

Signature of neighboring property owner and date"

Statement from property owner. An applicant who is renting the property on which a home

occupation permit is requested shall obtain a written statement from the owner of the

property. The owner will state that he has no objection to the home occupation on the
33

Section 4, Item B.



3.

4.

5.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

property.

Persons with demonstrated physical handicaps. Persons with physical handicaps may be

permitted special consideration. The applicant may request a waiver of a portion or all of

one or more of the requirements for a home occupation.

Granting of exception. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to submit sufficient

evidence to justify the granting of an exception to any of the requirements in subsection (b)

of this section.

Conditions applicable to home occupation permits.

Validation. A home occupation remains valid for a period of two years.

Renewal. Permits shall be renewed every two years.

Termination. When a home occupation is found in noncompliance with the requirements

outlined in subsection (b) of this section, the permit will be terminated immediately.

Renewal of terminated permits. The procedure for renewal of a terminated permit shall

be the same as required for the issuance of a new permit under this chapter.

(Ord. No. 120910-01, § 1(ch. 5, § 5), 12-9-2010)

34

Section 4, Item B.


	Top
	Section 3, Item A.	Approve Meeting Minutes from the 03-09-23 ZBOA Meeting
	03-09-23 Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes

	Section 4, Item A.	200 Wiseman Ln - Home occupation permit Appeal
	20230403__rnia
	Home Occupation Code

	Section 4, Item B.	309 N. Seguin Rd - Home occupation Appeal
	20230403_ioj^icriabli^s
	Home Occupation Code

	Bottom

